MINUTES OF THE DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE (DDC) MEETING HELD ON 06^{TH} April/2022 DHEMAJI DISTRICT.

Members present: Enclosed at Annexure-I

SI.No.	Name of Departments	Date: 06/04/2022 Time:11.30 am	SI. No.	Name of Departments	Date: 06/04/2022 Time:11.30 am
1.	Health & Family Welfare		19	Agriculture/ Horticulture/KVK	
2.	Education		20	Animal Husbandry & Veterinary	
3.	Water Resource Department		21	Dairy Development	
4.	PWD Roads		22	Zilla Prasad / DRDA	
5.	PWD Building		23	District Fishery Development Office	
6.	PWD Electrical		24	NULM/ASRLM	
7.	PWD National Highway		25	Skill Development	
8.	ITDP		26	Irrigation	
9.	Sub- Divisional Welfare Office		27	Soil Conservation	
10.	Excise		28	Public Health Engineering	
11.	UDD/DMB/SMB/DDA/ T & CP		29	Handloom & Textile	
12.	DI & PRO		30	Sericulture	
13	ARCS		31	District Social Welfare Office	
14.	DFO(T) / Social Forestry		32	District Industry & Commerce Centre	
15.	APDCL/AEGCL		33	District Sport Office	
16.	IT / E Govt/ PFC		34	LDM	
17.	Culture		35	Labour/ Tea Tribe Welfare	
18.	District Transport Office		36	Food , Civil Supply & Consumer Affairs	

The District Development Committee (DDC) meeting presided over by Shri. P. Vijaya Bhaskar Reddy, IAS, Deputy Commissioner, Dhemaji , held on 06th April/2022 at the Conference hall, O/O Deputy Commissioner Dhemaji. The Chair welcomed all the members present in the house and started the DDC meeting by reviewing department wise progress report submitted by the department.

The Chairs had detailed discussion on each and every government schemes and project implemented by the concerned department with the help of PPT by the respective Head of Departments. The discussion and deliberation have summed up the following points.

SI No.	Name of Departments	Issues Discussed /Decisions taken/ Directions etc.	Issues to be taken by
1.	Education Department	 (a) The DEEO apprised the house that the tentative commencement date of Gunoutsav has been rescheduled to 12th May 2022. (b) The HSLC examination successfully completed in the designated centers' of the district with support from the district administration. The HS examination will be completed 12th of April 2022. (c) The DEEO requested all the HoDs of the district to give their support for successful completion of the forthcoming Gunotsuv 2022. 	Inspector of Schools & DEEO
2.	Water Resource Department	 (a) The work namely protection of Oiram Ghat to Anu Missing Gaon from the erosion of river Lali (Barhmaputra) under NABARD RIDF is in progress with 92% of overall progress. (b) The Dizmore to Sonarigaon scheme under NABARD RIDF-XXVI is under progress with over all progress p/c of 86%. (c) The SOPD (FDR) work namely Kumotiya R/B dyke (from Sapekhaiti to Champora) is almost completed. (d) The scheme under SOPD -G 2021-22 namenly construction of embankment from Bera Nagaon to Bhlukaguri is started with progress report of 70%. (e) One important scheme under SOPD FDR i.e extension of Kumatiya R/B dyke (from sapekhaiti to Champora) 2019-20 of Dhemaji side is in completion stage. (f) Proposal sent to higher authority for another 1 k.m extension of Kumotia dyke. (g) The Chair urged the EE to complete the schemes before the rainy season's starts. 	Executive Engineer WR
3.	Animal Husbandry & Veterinary Department	 a) The DVO apprised the house that awareness drives were conducted in different parts of the district to boost the artificial insemination campaign in the district where 242 Nos. Cattle AI done in the last month. b) Under Livestock Insurance Rs. 279276/- have been utilized in the district till date against the sanctioned Insurance amount of Rs. 376060/ c) DVO also informed the house that under NADCP Ear tagging/ animal registration is under way in Dhemaji where 131156 Nos. animals registered in INAPH portal. d) The DVO also said that 464 Nos. of proposals have been submitted to bank under KCC loan where 37 nos. approved till date. e) The Chair directed the DVO to submit report on the quality of KCC proposals rejected by the bank to DC immediately. f) The Chair directed LDM to discuss the matter with the concerned banks for early disposal of loans. 	

4.	District Agriculture Office	 (a) The DAO informed the house that disbursement of KCC loan is progress in the district where 851 Nos. disbursed against 1113 Nos. proposals in the district. (b) The issue relating to distribution of remaining tractors under CMSGUY has been informed to DC, Dhemaji, where 36 Nos. not able to distribute till date. However the DAO expects that the process will be completed shortly as the discussion with Company & state officials have been in progress. (c) Under paddy procurement scheme in the district, 3059.947 MT have been procured till date against the district target of 15500 MT. (d) The paddy procurement scheme has not gear up in the district due to mixed of paddy (Sali & Ahu) by the villagers & also recent bad weather condition in the district. (e) However the DAO suggested for increase FCI working functionaries in Dhemaji for successful completion of procurement scheme. (f) The Chair directed DAO to expedite the paddy procurement to achieve the target within time. 	District Agriculture Officer Dhemaji
5	Dairy Development	 a) The Chair directed the CPS to discuss the issues with State Official to make functional of Milk processing plant at Jamuguri ,Dhemaji where the water trail run completed recently. b) The Chair directed the CPS to submit total report in this regard to DDC, Dhemaji before next DDC meeting. c) The Chair asked CPS to submit latest status report on the Milk Vending Machine in the Veterinary Office Campus, Dhemaji Chariali to DDC without dely. 	ADDO,DMJ
6.	Zilla Parishad/ DRDA	 a) The DPM apprised the house that ADDHAR linkages of the beneficiaries of the various schemes have been running with over all progress of 53% in the district. No New entry added in the Central assistance programmes in the District. State Government Schemes like SKKSBPA where beneficiaries updated & added month wise subject to fulfillment of minimum criteria. b) The Chair asked the Zila Parished/ DRDA Officials to early submission of the schemes in the DC office for approval so that proposed works can be scrutinized properly in the DC Office. c) The Chair urged to expedite the PMAY G scheme in the district. 	CEO Zilla Parishad Dhemaji
7.	District Fishery Development Office Dhemaji	(a) The District Fishery Development Officer appraised the house that under Pradhan Mantri Matsya Sampadha Yojona (PMMSY) 2020-21, remaining 02 Nos. of beneficiaries will be provided Cycle with ice box within the month.	District Fishery Development Officer.

1	Sec		
		Other major component of the scheme almost completed in the district. (b) Proposals have been submitted of various components under PMMSY 2021-22 to DoF, Assam. (c) Under RIDF XXVI 2020-21 approved beneficiaries list submitted to DoF, Assam	
8.	District Transport Office	house that under 2 nd phase of Mukhya Mantri	District Transport Officer
9.	Cultural Department	(a) The Cultural Officer, Dhemaji apprised the house that training on Satriya Dance completed in the district.	Cultural Development Officer
10.	ARCS, Dhemaji	(a) The Asst. Registrar of Co-operative Society appraised the house that registration processes of O2Nos. of societies have been running in the district.(b) The work of stock verification has been completed in the district.	Asst. Registrar of Co- operative Society.
11.	MBs/T&CP/DDA	 a) The i/c Deputy Director apprised the houseon Construction of Dhemaji protection drain under CM'S special packages 2014-15 where revised estimate under process for completion of the work. b) The status of PMAY- HFA (U) in all the MBs of the district reviewed thoroughly where 506 Nos. completed against the sanctioned 1st Installment of 1968 Nos. at Dhemaji ULB. Silapathar & DDA area has not been found to be satisfactory as 80 Nos. & 395 Nos. completed construction against the target house of 133 Nos. 1906 Nos. in Silapathar ULB & DDA area respectively. c) The Chair asked to expedite the PMAY (HFA) scheme 	

		 where receiver of 1st Installment & 3rd Installment showed a huge gap. d) The Chair directed the i/c Deputy Director to submit monthly performance of PMAY HFA (U) in the next DDC meeting without fail. e) The Chair asked all T& CP, MB district officials to set target for completion of the construction work within stipulated time frame. 	
12.	Forest	 (a) The ADC Forest apprised the house that 5268 Nos. & 4012 Nos. of notices have been issued to Scheduled Tribes & Other Traditional Forest Dwellers in respect of Dhemaji & Jonai Range. (b) The status of disposal of claims under Forest Right Act 2006 indicates that 1002 Nos. claims rejected up to Feb/2011 against the received of claims 17590 Nos. (Both Individual & community). (c) The Chair asked Forest Official to have a clear look in the Forest Right Act 2006. (d) The Chair asked the concerned authority to keep close monitoring in the sensitive disputed interstate border areas in the district so that any violation of status quo could be prevented immediately. (e) Plantation works have been running in different locations of the district. 	Divisional Forest Officer.
13.	PWD (NH)	 (a) The Asst. Executive Engineer appraised the house that rehabilitation including river trimming work over river Gai Nadi is under way where 21 Nos. bearings out of 30 Nos. replaced till date. (b) The de siltation works of the Gai river bed has been started. (c) The piling works of Kumotia Bride is completed with 06 Nos. of pile caps. (d) The de siltation works of the Kumotia river bed is in progress where 330 mt upstream & 250 mt down stream are in progress. (e) The Chair directed the AEE to conduct a negotiation with the Water Resource department so that the extract silt from the river bed could be properly managed without hampering the existing river embankment of the district. (f) The sub structure works of Kumotia Bridge has completed and super structure works of the Bridge is running smoothly. 	Asst. Executive Engineer (PWD (NH)
14.	PWD Dhemaji Territorial (Roads)	 (a) The EE apprised the house regarding progress of the PMGSY on going 10 Nos. of Roads in the Dhemaji territorial Road division where remaining 06 Nos. of works expected to complete within April/ 2022. (b) Improvement of road from NH-15 at Moromi Tiniali to Panbari via Joyrampur under RIDF XXVI of NABARD for the year 2020-21 is under progress with 40% of overall progress. (c) The EE also apprised that the works under SOPD, RIDF-XXIV (Bridge), RIDFXXVI (Road) SOPD FDR etc running smoothly in the district and expected to complete the works in time. (d) The Chair directed EE to expedite all works so that major portion of the works can be completed before the starts of rainy seasons in the district. 	Executive Engineer of PWD Dhemaji Territorial (R)

15.	PWD Jonai Territorial (Roads)	 a) The Chair directed the EE to expedite the works of Bridges under PMGSY (2018-19) schemes which are not progressed as per expected level. b) The Chair directed Executive Engineer to expedite the pending works of the department particularly the work under flagship program like Pradhan Mantri Gram Sadak Yojana(PMAGY), Rural Infrastructure Development Fund (RIDF), State Owned Development Fund (SOPD) etc on priority basis so that works can be completed within time. c) Chair urged both the PWD & APDCL official to find an amicable solution of the problem relating to shifting of APDCL Pole from the approach road at Khajua Kalyani, Sissi tongani on urgent basis. 	Executive Engineer of PWD Jonai Territorial (R)
16.	PWD North Lakhimpur (Building)	 (a) The Construction of New Polytechnics at Silapathar in Dhemaji district (2017-18) is in progress with 58 % of overall progress. (b) The Chair directed PWD (B) to expedite the ongoing works for completion in time. 	Executive Engineer PWD North Lakhimpur (Building)
17.	APDCL/AEGCL	 (a) The load survey of Office buildings of Dhemaji town completed including Deputy Commissioner Office, Dhemaji. (b) As many as 57 Nos. of public grievance report addressed by the department in the last week of March/2022. (c) The Chair assured all possible help to finalize the land for proposed solar plant at Dhemaji. 	AGM APDCL/AEGCL Dhemaji/Jonai
18.	Excise Dept	 a) The amount of Rs. 2.04 Cr revenue collected in the district against the district target of 2.18 crore. b) The Chair requested to take every step to increase revenue in the district. 	Supt. Excise
19.	Health&FW	a) The Jt. DHS, apprised the house on all Major central & state Government Schemes running in the health sector of the district .The Chair satisfied with performance of the health Dept. in the district b) The Jt. DHS informed the house that 12 yr to 14 yr covid vaccination drive is in progress in the designated centers of the district.	Jt. DHS
20.	DICC	a) The GM apprised the house that under PMEGP 33 Nos. of beneficiaries benefited during the month with total 109 Nos. cumulative progresses in the district. b) The Udyam registration to MSME unit running in the district with196 Nos. units registered during the month. c) The Chair directed GM to hold discussion with the LDM for progress in PMEGP scheme in the district. d) The GM apprised the house that a new scheme namely	GM, DICC

1				
			Prime Minister Formalization of Micro food Processing Enterprises (PMFME) has been launching with a aim to providing financial, technical and business support for upgradation of existing micro food processing enterprises. Under the scheme 13 Nos. proposals have been forwarded to bank for approval.	
	21.	ASRLM	 a) The DPM apprised the house that 178 Nos. of SHG promotion has been completed during the month with total cumulative progress 9166 Nos. since inception. In case of VO promotion 01 Nos has completed during the month with 513 Nos. since inception. b) As many as 1634 Nos. credit linkages proposals have been submitted during the month to the bank where 444 Nos. disbursed during the month. c) All other activities have been running smoothly in the district. 	DPM
	22	NULM	 a) The formation of new SHG and ALF achievement rate found to be satisfactory in the district. b) In case of revolving fund 100% ALF has received for Dhemaji ULB. c) There are 03 Nos of training cousese running in the district namely Fashion Designer, Hand Enbroidery & FTNS with enrollment of 60 Nos. in each category. d) Under PMSVANidhi 456 & 477 Nos. Loan sanctioned for Dhemaji ULB & Silapathar ULB respectively. 	СРМ
	23	Sports	 a) The work of synthetic mat has been completed at the Dhemaji Stadium. b) Only 25% electrification works have been completed in the indoor stadium asked concerned contractors to complete the works as early as possible. c) The site plan for 05 Nos. of water sports activities in the proposed water sports complex have been completed by the PWD (B), Dhemaji and proposals sent to State for approval. c) The State authority informed DSO that the water sports works will be started immediately, when the required fund available with the Director Sports, Assam. 	DSO
	24	DSWO	 a) Under Deen Dayal Dibyangajan Pension scheme 2820Nos. of beneficiaries are benefitted in the district @ Rs. 1000/ b) Under PMMVY scheme 397 Nos. benefitted during last month. c) All other works under the DSWO running smoothly in thedistrict. 	DSWO

7			
6	Handloom & Textiles	 a) The supt. informed the house that 146 Nos. Weavers Mudra Loan proposals have been sent to bank where 19 No.s sanctioned during the month. b) The Supt. informed the house that State level Handloom expo is running in at Dhemaji Court field from 28th March/2022 to 11th April/2022. c) The Chair directed LDM to look in the matter for early disbursement of bank loan to the beneficiaries of H&T sector. 	Supt. H&T
27	Sericulture	The AD Sericulture submitted total report on the land encroachment issue at Gogamukh & Kadam to DDC, Dhemaji for further necessary action.	AD Sericultur
28	PHE	 a) The 395 Nos.of DPR of the JJM scheme submitted by the consultant group & remaining Nos. of DPR expected to complete within the month as the final round of discussion held between State official & agencies. b) Under JJM 1316 Nos schools/ polling Stations & 639 Nos. AWCs have been providing running water in the district. c) Out of 122 Nos. of schemes at Bordoloni & Machkhowa 116 Nos. land finalized till date. 	ЕЕРНЕ
29	Skill Development Mission	 a) The DPM apprised the house all the training institutes are closed due to financial reasons. b) The DPM informed the house that new works under the mission will be started in the district from May 2022 with due approval from state Office. 	DPM
30	Soil Conservation	 a) Under RIDF no new works running in the district due to stay order announced by the Hon'ble High Court. b) Preliminary work order has been issued to 03 Nos. of works Under SOPD Gully control schemes in the district. c) DPR has been completed for One water shed project at Sissiborgaon, Dhemaji. 	D.O Soil
31	Irrigation	 a) The AEE apprised the house that all the works under PMKSY has been running in the district where 90% Physical progress achieved till date. b) Against the total target of 300 Nos. Installation of 183 Nos. Tube well functional till date. c) The remaining installation of tube wells will be completed shortly. 	EE, Irrigation

32 Labour	 a) Labour Officer apprised the house that revenue has been collected from the Jonai, Gogamukh, Silapathar & Dhemaji Town area with an amount of Rs. 86,800/- only . b) Proposals have been sent for assistance under BOCW act.

The Chair requested all HoDs to expedite the department activities for completion of the running schemes/ works within the working season.

The meeting concluded with vote of thanks from the Chair.

o Chairman, DDC, Dhemaji

Dated Dhemaji the 06th April/2022

Copy To:-

1. The Chief Secretary, Govt. of Assam, for favour of kind information.

2. The Addl. Chief Secretary to the Hon'ble C.M of Assam for favour of kind information

3. The Addl. Chief Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation & Development Deptt, Dispur, Assam for favour of kind information.

4. The Commissioner, NAD, Tezpur for favour of kind information.

The Director, Transformation & Development Deptt. Assam for favour of kind information.

6. The Director, Monitoring & Evaluation, T& D Deptt, Dispur Assam for favour of kind information

7. All Officers concerned for necessary action. They will submit report on the action taken by them with regards to their Deptt. immediately.

8. NIC, Dhemaji, Requesting to upload the same in the District website.

9. Office Copy.

District Development Commissioner

Dhemaji

n Chairman, DDC, Dhemaji